
From: Morris, Gwenno (EPS - WLD) Ar ran/On Behalf Of Uned Iaith Gymraeg Welsh Lan 
Sent: 28 September 2017 13:27 
To: Wycherley, Carwyn (EPS - WLD) 
Subject: YML/FW: Consultation: Welsh Language Bill – White Paper 

 
From: Lucy John (PSO) 
Sent: 26 Medi 2017 16:02 
To: Uned Iaith Gymraeg Welsh Lan 
Subject: Consultation: Welsh Language Bill – White Paper 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
Please find attached a response from Nick Bennett, Public Services Ombudsman for Wales, to the 
White Paper Consultation Document ‘Striking the right balance: proposals for a Welsh Language Bill’. 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.  
Kind regards 
Lucy 
 
 
Annwyl Syr/Madam 
Atodaf ymateb gan Nick Bennett, Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru, ar y Dogfen 
Ymgynghori ar y Papur Gwyn ‘Taro’r cydbwysedd iawn: cynigion ar gyfer Bil y Gymraeg’. 
Os oes gennych unrhyw gwestiynau yna peidiwch oedi a chysylltu â fi.  
Cofion cynnes 
Lucy 
Lucy John 
Communications and Policy Officer/Swyddog Cyfathrebu A Pholisi 
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Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?  

Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd – a oes wir angen i chi argraffu’r neges e-bost hon?  
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